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BENJAMIN S. ROSENTHAL, N.Y.
JIM WRIGHT, TEX.

DON FUQUA, FLA.

WILLIAM S. MOORHEAD, PA.
JOHN E. MOSS, CALIF.
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NINETY-FOURTH CONGRESS

Congress of the United States
FBouse of Representatives

LEGISLATION AND NATIONAL SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEE

FRANK HORTON, N.Y.
JOHN N. ERLENBORN, ILi.
JOEL PRITCHARD, WASH.

2253-5147

+ (i OF THE
(o~ [7 COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS D-’/\/
RaYBURN House OFFICE BuiLbING, Room B-373
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 W
March 5, 1975

Mr. James M. Cannon f/?/
Executive Director
Domestic Council
Executive Office of The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500
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Dear Mr \yym
is is to inform you of the organization of

the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security

of the House Committee on Government Operations, which
has oversight jurisdiction over the Domestic Council

and certain other agencies. We expect to carry out the
functions which have been assigned to our committee by
the House of Representatives as actively and as fairly as
we can., We hope that we will have the full cooperation
of the Executive Office of The President and its various
constituent units.

We would like to have you designate an official
of your Council to serve as liaison with the subcommittee
so that close communication can be established and a free
flow of information can be maintained.

We would appreciate receiving any information
which you feel would be helpful to the subcommittee.

Sincerely yours,

' !
K BROOKS
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